



**Pemigewasset River Local Advisory Committee**

**March Meeting**

**Date and Time: March 30, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time**

**Join Zoom Meeting:**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83721395873?pwd=K0ZueE5mTHBSelpBYWJQZXl2ZERpUT09>

**Meeting ID: 837 2139 5873**

**Passcode: 104350**

**Or, Dial-in using the above meeting ID:**

**1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)**

**PRLAC Agenda – March 30, 2021**

1. Call to order and Introduction of attendees
2. Approval of minutes from our February 23, 2021 meeting
3. Membership – any changes since our last meeting?
4. Lisa Doner to describe the Plymouth Conservation Commission's work with both Plymouth and the Town of Holderness to create a new public outdoor recreation park: Pemi Oxbow Recreation Area
5. Lisa Doner to provide an update on the Friends of the Pemi's project to enhance the west side of Livermore Falls
6. Has everyone accessed the PRLAC Google Drive? Comments?
7. Further discussion regarding recent Mooney-Clark maintenance authority meeting, to include Central Rivers Power representatives, Fish and Game staff person, Town of Bristol representatives and PRLAC
8. Permit Applications:
  - a. Shoreland Permit application, 10 Island Drive, Ashland, NH – Bill Evans. Not actionable by PRLAC due to a possible tax map issue
  - b. Site # 199408010, Franklin Mini Mart, 221 South Main Street, Franklin. We've received final approval from DES for the owner. Site visit comments are referenced in the report
  - c. 2021-00319: Shoreland Standard Permit Application: Property owner Pucciarello Family, Remington Road, Thornton. Discussion of omission by DES of site visit staff comments
  - d. 2021-00531: **EXPEDITED Wetlands Permit**: Mike Ahern Owner; Daniel Webster Highway, Plymouth. A 455-foot long eroding bank on the Pemigewasset River will be stabilized using trees and boulders to deflect flows away from the stream bank.
9. Update on HB 271 regarding PFAS
10. Suspect petroleum leak into Baker River tributary
11. Provide 2019 PRLAC letter of support for Bristol's Pemi Path project as they seek grant moneys
12. **Pursuant to "PRLAC Bylaws 092617" we will have elections for the offices of Chair, Vice-Chair, Treasurer and Secretary in April**
13. Other items...

**14. Adjourn**

For meeting minutes, agenda, and information visit the PRLAC website at

<http://www.lakesrpc.org/prlac/prlacindex.asp>